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Thessaloniki, 20 January 2017 
 

 

OPEN INVITATION TO TENDER 

AO/DCM/CF/Professional conference organiser/020/16 

Cedefop Clarification – Questions and answers (3)  

 

 

Question 1 

If we were to propose a number of Project Managers higher to that foreseen in the Tender 

Specifications (2 Project Managers and 1 back-up): 

- may we add them on ANNEX G - Questionnaire 5? 

- may we also present their CVs inside "Envelope A - Supporting Documents"? 

Cedefop answer 1 

Yes, the tenderers proposing a higher number of Project Managers than the number required in 

the Tender Specifications (2 Project Managers and 1 back-up) may present their CV in Annex G 

- Questionnaire 5 and include it in the "Envelope A - Supporting Documents". 

Question 2 

We would like to have a clarification regarding the “Enrolment in the relevant professional 

register”. 

Does this means that only PCO’s could participate to the tender? Could the advertising/event 

agencies participate once they fulfil the criteria of organizing events and conferences and they 

can prove it?  

[…] 

Cedefop answer 2 

The tenderers must submit proof of enrolment in a professional register (Chamber of commerce 

or equivalent…) stating that the services provided are relevant to this call, i.e PCO services. 

Question 3 

We would like to ask the following clarification with regards to the presentation of the technical 

and financial offer of the case studies. 

We understand that for services where only our fee is requested this is what we are to provide 

and indeed the financial offer forms are very clear. However for the purposes of the case studies 

technical and financial elements and for services such as catering for example, how would you 

need to receive information of cost? 
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Of course there will be a fee quoted using the financial offer forms. This does not include the 

cost of the actual service nor does it include its different variations and options. So in this light 

have the following questions for the case studies:  

Would you need three different options for the services? Or could one suffice?  

In any case, would it be acceptable for us to quote a price or at least a price range in the 

technical part of the case study, seeing that there is no actual space to do so in the financial 

offer templates? 

 

Cedefop answer 3 

As far as the case studies are concerned (technical evaluation), the award criteria are clearly 

listed in point 5.1 of the tender specifications. Prices are not assessed together with the quality 

criteria and therefore the tenderers are not requested to submit any price in their proposal for 

the four events. 

The tenderers are however requested to quote their service fees/prices in the financial order 

form – specimen quotation in Annex H1. These prices will be the basis for the financial 

evaluation of the offer. 


